From: noreply@civicplus.com
To: Shawna M. Allen; Michelle Culp

Subject: Online Form Submittal: City of Battle Creek Board and Commission Application

Date: Monday, July 23, 2018 9:57:52 AM

Email sent from outside of the City of Battle Creek. Use caution before clicking links/attachments.

City of Battle Creek Board and Commission Application

City of Battle Creek Board and Commission Application

Please select the board(s) or commission(s) on which you are interested in

serving. This application will remain active for one year from the date of receipt.

View descriptions of each board at the link	Boards and Commissions descriptions
Boards and Commissions	City Commission
First name	Anthony
Last name	Gryboski
Home address	127 Turnberry Lane
City	Battle Creek
State	MI
Zip code	49015
Email address	Gryboski4BC@outlook.com
Home phone	Field not completed.
Work phone	Field not completed.
Cell phone	979 676 1200
Do you live in the City of Battle Creek?	Yes
For how long?	8 yrs
Are you at least 18 years of age?	Yes
Current occupation (students, list school activities)	Stay At Home Dad

Employer and work address (students, list school)	Field not completed.
Educational background/degrees (students, list current year in school)	BA Bible/Missions
List any appointed positions, boards, commissions, or committees on which you have served, and years of service	Field not completed.
List any organizations to which you belong (professional, technical, community, nonprofit; students, list school organizations)	Friends Church
Briefly state why you wish to serve, and why you believe you are qualified for the position	I wish to serve because I have two sons who will be 7 and 3 by the end of July and I don't necessarily think the world they inherit will be a better place than the one I did. I'd like to try and improve my little corner of it. I believe I am qualified because I have been in a position of authority and have had to make and implement decisions that would affect the lives of others. My father served as both Town Chairman (14 years) and on the County Board (17 years) and he gave me a lot of insight over the years as to what qualifications and obligations are needed to serve in local politics and it is well within my skill set.
Attach additional information	Tony_Gryboski_resumeBC.doc
Electronic Signature Agreement	I agree.
	acknowledge that any or all information on this form may of the release of this information for publicity purposes.
Electronic Signature	Anthony T Gryboski
Date	23 July 2018

Tony Gryboski

127 Turn Berry Lane Battle Creek, MI 49015 Phone: 979-676-1200

Email: Gryboski4BC@outlook.com

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Feb. 2011 - Dec. 2011 Menards

Morning Stocker

2001 – June 1, 2010 Sub-Zero/Wolf Appliance

Desktop Support Technician II – Troubleshot, repaired and maintained computers and devices on the internal network. Emphasis in production floor devices and scanners. Ticket reopen rate of less than 1%.

1996 – 2001 Gryboski Forest Products

General Manager – Made sales calls, arranged shipping of finished goods and raw materials purchases, helped plan and implement budget, set production schedules, planned and enacted company policy, resolved quality issues, managed approximately 10 employees

1995 – 1996 New Hampshire Plumbing and Heating

Apprentice Plumber

1994 – 1995 Thomas Bilt Fence

Fence Installer

1989 – 1994 Trinity Bible College

Veterans Affairs Representative Audiovisual Coordinator

1985 – 1989 USAF, 49th Tactical Fighter Wing

F-15 Aviation Electronics Technician – Troubleshoot, maintain, and repair F-15 digital flight control and instrument systems including navigation, air data, air inlet controllers, engine performance and electro-hydraulic systems. Honorably discharged

1978 – 1985 Gryboski Forest Products

General Laborer - Operated various lumber processing machines and heavy equipment during summers and evenings while in school

EDUCATION

Trinity Bible College – Graduated 1994 with BA in Bible\Missions Wabeno High School – graduated 1985